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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 4:54 PM

To: ANG Yvonne

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek; Winnie Ho; birdie; jas; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg;
richard.angbs@axa.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8BMOOMO09/SGM2688B DOA :23.06.2018

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SGM 2688B is $43K-$44K (Estimated) as at June 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408933)

From: AutoProbe Admin [mailto:admin@autoprobe.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 3:52 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; 'chowautol' <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;
bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong'
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; rta@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek <Kitty. Teo@axa.com.sg>; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>;
birdie <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg
Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - S8MO0OM09/5GM2688B DOA :23.06.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to mailtoyvonne.and @axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Jessie Ong

AutoProbe Consultants

Blk 151A Serangoon North Avenue 2,
#02-81 Singapore 551151

Main: 62699235 Fax: 62691446
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehlcle Owner Particulars o

Owner JDTvpe

Owner 1O:

Vehicle Details
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Vehlele to be Exportc:l
lntended De reglstratton Date
Ve hlcle Make

Vehicle Model: o
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Manufacturing Year
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Open Market Va]ue o
Orlglnal ch!stratuun Date

First Reglstratlun Date . ‘

Transfar Count
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Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Explry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Ycars)

QP paid:

COE Rebatc Amuunt
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Used Mercedes-Benz E250 Car for Sale in Singapore, SG Car Consign Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COMNM

Legin  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Ear Make / Model ;rPrice Range ¥ | | Depreciation "_’ l-mw"_] [EI;EE‘FVT M? B
Home » Used Cars » SG Car Consign Pte Ltd » Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 CGI
Resolirces Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 CGI
Car Buying Overview Financial ~ Accessories  Similar Research Photos Map
Car Selling | Add to Shortlist Add ta Compare Add a Note Report Error More Actions Share .

Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket

On The Move

Lifestyle

WE GOT YoUu
COVERED

Compare [ 2]

Car Details
Price

Depreciation

Reg Date

Manufactured
Mileage
Transmission
Engine Cap
Road Tax

Power

Curb Weight
Features
Accessories

Description

COE

oMV

ARF

Dereg Value
No, of Owners
Type of Veh
Category

Availability

Add to Shortlist

- Posted on: 13-Jun-2018

Upfront P

$45,000

$12,430 fyr
View moadels with similar depreciation

22-Dec-2009
(1yr Smths 25days COE left)

2009

Auto
1,796 cc
$974 fyr

150.0 kW (201 bhp)
View specs of the Mercedes-Benz E-Class Saloon (2009-
2013)

1,650 kg

Look No Further! Direct's Owner Near 2010' Mercedes
E250 CGi With Executive Dark Grey Leather Upholstery
And Original Nice Paintwork Condition Owned By 1
Professional Owner Selling Due To Upgrade, Serviced
And Maintained Regularly, 100% Accident Free &
Driven To & Fro From Home To Work Only, Trade In
And Up To 80% Loan Available, So Don't Miss, Must
Call To Arrange Before Viewing This Unit Today,

$19,000

$53,001

$53,001

$31,977 as of today (change)
1

Luxury Sedan

PARF Car, Consignment Car

Avaitable
Add to Compare Add a Note

| Lest Updated on: 20-Jun-2018

Tags: Mercedes-Benz E250, 2008 Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz, E250, Used

: Mercedes-Benz

Transfer Fee
Down Payment

1st Instalment

ayment

$25
$13,500 (change) Maximum 70% Loan

$1,931

http://iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=726685&DL=3034
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Owner Consignment Car

This car is for sale by direct owner via a consignment

. agent, Consignment agents help to market, sell and

handle all documentation on the car seller's behalf,

» List of owner consignment cars
i » List of consignment agents
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Seller Information

Company SG Car Consign Pte Ltd
» dealer's pricelist
» 73 vehs sold | 120 vehs available
- Address 170 Upper Bukit Timah Road #01-
28
Search cars nearby this location
| Location Bukit Timah Shopping Centre
Office No 61000200 |
Contact Person(s)  Andy Tay 94891030 |
Danny Loh

Useful Services

= Afraid of lemons? Request to have
= 5@ this car evaluated professionally,

FISHCLE INSPECTION Vehicle Evaluation

97622873 |

1/2



6/26/2018 Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

. Cabriolet At Less Than 7k ) Fm—
Post an Advertisement SRS AR R =¥ Lake View view our cars =1
Sell it yourselfl Advertise It at just : W ¥ Credit Pte Ltd ; ol
$58 until it's SOLD! > Low prices guaranteed g
| > Specialist in Japanese cars ™
| > Easy loan approval »
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable g ‘
7 |
! Browse by Category A | Sort by Date Posted v || 20 resutts/page b |
4 vehicles |Mercedes-Benz E250 . - - Advarced Search  Ng]
M Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Mercedes-Benz E250 Any Any 2009 Any Any Any Available
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $45,000 $12,430 fyr 22-Dec-2009 1,796 cc - Luxury Available
CGI
Lock No Further! Direct's Owner Near 2010' Mercedes E250 CGi With Executive Dark Grey Leather Upholstery And Original Nice Paintwork Condition
Owned By 1 Professional Owner Selling Due To Upgrade. Ser...

Posted: 13-1un-2018  Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz, £250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $48,000 $14,910 fyr 10-Nov-2009 1,796 cc 113,000 km Luxury Available
CGI Avantgarde .

$10k Drive Away Available, Monthly $1,200 Only. Renowned Luxury Blue Efficiency E250! Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner! New Paint Works
Complimented With Classy Brown Interior, A Definite Class ...

AA Trust Automotive
Posted: 28-May-2018 Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz, E250, Used Mercedas-Genz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $62,990 $27,290 fyr 28-0ct-2009 1,796 cc 136,300 km Luxury Available
CGI

Well-Maintained Condition And Upgraded Accessories For Renew COE. Owner Selling Low Due To Short Natice Oversea Relocation. Car Must Sell With
Accessories Mentloned. Please Contact, Viewing By Appoint...

Posted: 02-May-2018 Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedas-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz, E250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $46,800 $14,220 fyr 18-Sep-2009 1,796 cc - Luxury Available
CGI

Well Maintain. C&C Agent Unit, Accident Free. Viewing By Appt Only,

Posted: 29-Apr-2018  Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz E250, Mercedes-Benz, E250, Used Mercedes-Banz

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Price _ Depreciation R Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 v \resu\‘rs,’page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum | Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, Find
buy used Mercedes-Benz, Mercedes-Benz Singapore, used Mercedes-Benz Singapare, used Mercedes-Benz, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Mercedes-Benz Singapore, We have new car
deaters comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other Information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or amissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

Jout Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
Compare [ 2 ] ©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MMO=E250&RPG=208VEH=0&RGD=2009&AVL=2&MOD=Mercedes-Benz 1/2



